
   

            
ADDENDUM NO. 1 

 
DATE:  May 24, 2016 
FROM:  City of Grand Junction Purchasing Division 
TO:   All Offerors 
RE: Wheel Front End Loader IFB-4241-16-NJ 
 
Offerors responding to the above referenced solicitation are hereby instructed that the 
requirements have been clarified, modified, superseded and supplemented as to this date as 
hereinafter described. 
 

Please make note of the following clarifications: 
 

1. Question 1: “Line 48 states bucket to have straight cutting edge, I understand line 49 
states it to have a segmented edge and shanks for teeth, can you please 
clarify?” 
Response: The bucket should have a straight lower lip with bolt holes for continuous 
cutting edge. We would also like to be able to install bolt on shanks for digging teeth which 
would require (normally) a split style cutting edge. 
 

2. Question 2: “Bucket; Item #48 States Bolt On Straight Edge Item #49 States Shanks and 
Bolt on Reversible Edge Segments Are you looking for 2 types of edges? If so, what is 
“shanks” referring to?” 
Response: Please refer to Question and Response 1 of this Addendum 1. 
 

3. Question 3: “Where/when will the public bid opening be held?” 
Response: The public bid opening will be held at the City Hall Auditorium, 250 North 5th 
Street, Grand Junction, Colorado, promptly at the response deadline. 
 

4. Question 4: “Have there been any other requests/question from other venders?” 
Response: All vendor requests, questions, and inquiries received have been included in 
this Addendum 1. 
 

 
The original solicitation for the project noted above is amended as noted.  
 

All other conditions of subject remain the same. 
 

Respectfully, 

 
Nicholas C Jones, Buyer 
City of Grand Junction, Colorado   
 


